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	OAKLEY PARISH COUNCIL

31 Radwell Road

Milton Ernest

Bedford

MK44 1SH

Tel: 07873 887370
Email: parishclerk@oakleyvillage.co.uk
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	31st October 2019

	
	
	
	
	
	


	Ms. W. Burden 

Intelligent Plans and Examinations (IPE) Ltd 

29 Monmouth Street 

Bath 

BA1 2DL 


Dear Ms. Burden

CLARIFICATION REQUEST FOR THE OAKLEY NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Thank you for your letter of 21st October requesting additional information.  Our responses to the questions you raise are set out below and have been agreed with Bedford Borough Council.
1. Can a map please be provided of that area which is leased by OPC?

A map of the land is attached – see document titled Riverside Land Lease
2. Does the area leased by OPC conform with the area shown as designated M1 on the Allocations and Designations Local Plan Policies Map?
The leased land is slightly smaller than M1 on the Policies map.
3. Can Bedford Borough Council please provide a copy of the Village open spaces and views background paper produced to support Policy AD40 of the Allocations and Designations Local Plan?
See the documents attached – Oakley VOS and VOS methodology.  Please note that for Site N, the site is not owned by the Parish Council, but Bedford Borough Council.

4. Are the boundaries of these areas clearly identifiable on the ground? 
No.  There is a fence but additional land was included when the lease was renewed in 2015 so the fencing runs inside the current boundary along the edge of the previously leased area – see the attached map titled Riverside Land with fencing.
5. Please provide a map to show the area alongside the river which does not form part of the cultivated field.
See attached map titled - Riverside Land Lease
6. Please indicate the Settlement Policy Area boundary referred to in the OPC on this map.
A map is attached showing the leased land and SPA boundary titled - Leased Land
Yours sincerely 

Mrs. A. E. Paice

Clerk to the Council

cc. Ms. Gallaher, Bedford Borough Council
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